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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e ; ‘- ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 198507198R GST Reg No 19-8507198-R
I Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automebile
|AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Raf CC4/ASM18004840/hb3
il oo one:zoszon ||| WA
Code - ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJY 288H Veh. Inspected 5LQ 1189Y
Paolicy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12/03/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometar Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. l General Information
Accident Date  07/03/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
19 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
'5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION \WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUOICE” BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS




Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mavis Chng <mavis@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 Movember, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hamzah

Subject: Fw: SLQ1199Y - final repair copy LKK REF CC4/ASM1B004640/Uhb3
Attachments: SLQ1199Y SIGNED DV 070318.pdf

Hi Vic Alpeh,

Please find signed DV attached. Thanks

Best regards

Mavis Chng

Snr Admin Executive

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408623

Tel: +65 64909666 DID: + 65 67038692 Fax:+ 6568467483
Emall: mavis@tanchong.com

Website: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Hamzah

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Mavis Chng

Subject: Fw: SLQ1199Y - final repair copy LKK REF CC4/ASM18004640/Uhb3

Mavis, pls assist.

Regards

Hamzah 5a'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad@tanchong.com

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent;: Friday, November 9, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Hamzah

Ce: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 5LQ1199Y - final repair copy LKK REF CC4/ASM18004640/Uhb3



WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Dear Hamzah,
We refer further to your below email and we confirmed in receipt of the original LOD and documents.

On a without prejudice basis and purely for an amicable settlement and without admission of liability to
our Insured’s part, we confirm acceptance of your offer of $1,826.14 (all in).

Kindly let the owner sign the attached DV and forward back to us a copy for our Principal to process the
payment.

The above amount is to be made payable to AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD.

Thank you,

“Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on o without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of Hability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any ather related motter(s) in respect of the occident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is mode solely to resolve this matter only. No reference sholl be mode to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer
in any other reloted maotiers.

Best Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Caxe Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | S(308933)

F RS
SeSSSR mw Save the Earth- Frint only when necessary:

This ewmall contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the inlended recipient. Use or distribution by an

uninlended recipient is prohibited. and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, pleasa do nol

read this e-mail or any altached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any coples thereaf, and inform the
shider that you have deleted the e-mall, all atachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Hamzah

Ce: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Marcus Chua (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: SLQ1199Y - final repair copy

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that; -

| LKK ref Officer in charge |
2




| CC4/ASM18004640/Uhb3 | vic |

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6366-0055 | emall: shupei®@ikkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Bl 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Hamzah <hamzah saad@tanchong.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 12:38 PM

To: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: 5LQ1199Y - final repair copy

Bro,
Attachment final repair copy.
Kindly revert for invoicing.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: 465 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com
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ESTIMATED LABDUE CHURGES FIR ACCIONNT VENICLE WEGN WD SLOTISGY
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CHAREES TO SFORAY FAINTING SAME.

FENEW FRONT LICEMCE FLATT.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARSES

1000, 0



AUTOLLTION INDUSTRIAL FTE. LTD

MATTRIAL LIST FOR ACCITENT vEHICLE REGh WO SLOTI99Y
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8RB Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTDM(TP) = Menu

& Service Request Details

Claim
SBMDDAAY

Reference

None #*
Loss Date ﬁ“ﬂ wlt @’ “}im

March 7, 2018

Request Date
March 9, 2018

Due Date
March 16, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verification - Direct Settlement
Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Dechine Waork Aocopt Work

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration ¢
SLO1199Y

Make
TPVD NISSAN

hitps:ivp. smanclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimlindex-vendor-service-requests himi#/service-requesiz/?serviceRequesiNumber=34355

12



Jar2018. Claim Portal

Menu

SEIVICE AQQress

Primary Contact/Insured

NG SWEE TECK

497F #07-142, TAMPINES STREET 45, 524497, Singapore
28790033

sharonnlh@hotmail.com

Claim Handler

LOH Cynthia
456BB04B43
cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Messages Involces History Diocuments Assessmeant Metrics MNotes

Mew Message

hitps-fivp. smariciaims axa.com.sg/claim-panalhiml/index-vendor-service-requests himi¥/service-reguesis/TservicaRequesiNumber=34355



1182018 Claim Porial

« Re:SEEK QUANTUM MANDATE S8MOOAAY TP: SLQ
1199Y

Type
© Question

Message
MANDATE APPROVED

nnps:/ivp.smartclaims axa.com sg/ckaim-poralhtmlfindex-vendor-service-requests himifiservice-requestsiview-message/TserviceRequesiNumbe ., 11
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DATE 14-09-18
YOLR REF: CCa/ASMIB004640/Lkb3
OUR REF INS/IC/H/D154/18
The Motor Clalms Department AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
ATTENTION TO CLAIMS OFFICER : MOTOR CLAIM MANAGER
D Sir/ Madam,
Accident involving: MY CLIENT VEHICLE SLO1195Y AND AGAINST YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SIvISEH
Accident Date 7/3/2018 TIME 18:00
Place and time of accident 12 LOYANG CRESCENT
RE: Direct Settlement for the Vehicle Number SLO1199Y
On behalf of the owner ol Motor Vehicls No. SLO1195Y Jahich wad imvolved

in the captioned accidént
The Vehicle was surveyed by your appointed suveyor 3t AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD 19 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 408623

and | based my cliims on his recommendation for SGD S 1B26.04  being the repair cost and period of repair for
1 days [Stricthy on a Without Prejudsce Basis)

As the accident was cause by the negligent act of your insured SI¥298H | am submitting this claim for your

consideration

COST REPAIR SGD &

COST OF LESS DAYS |5) SGDS FDAY SGD 5

[Please refer 1o suthonzation letter

GlA REPORT FEES (SGDS 12.00 FOR SEARCH FEE & 5GDS 15.00 FOR EACH 5GDS

REPORT FEE

LTA SEARCH fSURVEY FEE SGD 5

COST OF CAR RENTAL ! DAYIS) SGD 5

TOTAL AMOUNT SGDS

We gnclode herewith the following documents to support my clakmey,

A AUTHORIZATION LETTER E FINAL REPAIR BILL [S)
B LTA SEARCH F. GIA REPORT (5) RESULT
c INSLIRANCE CERTIFICATE ETC G LETTER OF DEMAND

D CAR RENTAL INVOICE

Kindly look into this matter and et me hear from you on the settlement of the owner's
clabms as so0n a5 possible. Thank you

Yours Faithlully
Hamzah Bin Sa'nd

Service Supervisoy
.I"". I\"-.

L X |
INTERNATIGNAL

...... Pl

:
E
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- A Consuiionts
BadA WA R Pre [k

S U AVE 1,oo00-25 PAYA L BVINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGATMIKRE S0893% TEL ;065 62563560 FAN 0 62504315

03 APRIL 2018

NG SWEE TECK By Post and By Email
BLOCK 437F TAMPINES STREET 45

#07-142

SINGAPORE 524497

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CC4/ASM18004640/Uhb3

YOUR REF :SJY 298H

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 298H AND SLQ 1199Y ALONG 12 LOYANG CRESCENT
ON 07.03.2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third-party claim
against your policy

We have received a claim from M/s AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD, acting on
behalf of the owner of SLQ 1188Y against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report, accident scenario and available evidences, it was reported
that your vehicle had collided to the stationary Third-Party vehicle SLQ 1199Y. As such,
liability may not be to your favour.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the
claim against your policy

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according
to the rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your
policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your
own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the
following to vicalpeni@kkauto com within 7 days from the date of this letter_if not
provided at AXA's reporting centre The list below is not all inclusive and further
document may be required.

« Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence
and status (if any)

Driver’s driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)

Video footage of accident (if any)

Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)



Auto
.' .{!{ Consufants
Bl BAa & Pl Lt

LU AVE ©, mi)-28 PAYA L BEINDUSTRIAL PARK, SING APORE JU8933 TED @ (65 62563361 FAX @ (43 62564815

« If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third
Party(s), you are to keep us Informed of your legal representative(s) and the
status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with
any of the Third Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or
settlement without AXA's prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any
claim because of any breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised
driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep
you informed of the final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us
at vicalpeh@|kkauto com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more
effectively.

Yours sincerely,

Vic Alpeh

Case Handler

DID: 6841 2096

FAX 67414108

Email: vicalpeh@|kkauto com

c.c.  AXA Insurance Pte Lid (AXA)
(Motor Claims Dept)

c.c sharonnthi@hotmail. com
(Email)



m——__

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 1:19 PM

To: sharonnlh@hotmail.com

Cc Vic [LKKAuto)

Subject: YOUR REF: SJY 298H_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 298H AND SLQ 1199Y ALONG 12

LOYANG CRESCENT ON 07.03.2018

M.
! .[“.’!{' Cu:sum:;
Bedl B& B Pre (i

SLUBEAVE Lail-25 PAYA LB ISDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE J08938 TEL : 1065) 62563261 FAN : (0630 62504313

03 APRIL 2018

NG SWEE TECK By Post and By Email
BLOCK 497F TAMPINES STREET 45

#07-142

SINGAPORE 524497

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CC4/ASM18004640/Uhb3
YOUR REF : SIY 29BH
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 298H AND 5LQ 1199Y ALONG 12 LOYANG CRESCENT ON 07.03.2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from M/s AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD, acting an behalf of the owner of SLO 1199Y
against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report, accident scenario and available evidences, it was reported that your vehicle had collided
to the stationary Third-Party vehicle SLQ 1199Y. As such, liability may not be to your favour.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affectad as a result of the claim against your policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded under
the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s)
arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to vicalpeh@lkkauto comr

within 7 days from the date of this letter_if not provided at AXA’s reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive
and further document may be required:

Police repart, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any}
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
If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep us
informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim
1



To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s)
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without AXA's prior knowledge and
consent,

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach of
policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep you informed of the final
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us at viczlpeh @lkkauto com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpehi# Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

F I e
SeSRmSR = Sawe the Earth- FPrint only when pecessary

This e-mall contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended reciplent. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you balisve that you received this a-mall in arror, please do nol
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachmenis, including any copies thereof. and inform the
sender thal you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you



Third Party Direct Settlement
Letter of Authority

1. Accident involving vehicle number _SLG& 119449 g . S3Y -':' 8t at
|2 Le b Uit ? ) AL E G LA on Al SZ2aL P
2. |, _Hwm fewa San NRIC > 691656S £ ounerofmotor
vehicle no L VL9 5 7 hereby authorize my repair workshop, namely
rade bulian Ludn Sl 'A]  Bre . Ue to act for me with respect to
the following
&) To submit my claims for all loses including uninsured loss, rental car charges,
of repairs.

medical fees, excess payment and cost
b) To resolving my claim as they deem fit, including settiing the matter on basis of
my contributing negligence if any.
y claim and all payment be made payable

¢) To receive payment for settlerment of m
to the workshop for cost of repairs and other uninsured losses.
If.

d) To sign discharge voucher on my beha
3. | understand that the claim for loss of use of my vehicle will be based on the number of
days estimated by the surveyor in his report to be required for repair. The actual number
of days may be more due to unavailability of parts, weekend, holidays and other
operational exigencies and | accept that it may not be possible to claim for the extra
days. In addition, any contributory negligence part of my claim can also affect portion of

my claim for loss of usage,
that workshop may reach on my behalfis on a

4, Ifumlernckrm:dgeﬂutlny settlemeant
without prejudice basis and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/
owner/insures of the other vehicle is concerned.

8. For successful recovery of upfront Excess payment by claimant, the workshop
to the mode of upfront payment:

shall effect refund accordingly
a) For upfront Excess payment by credit card, the refund shall be credited to
ccount via Credit Card Company handling the

the respective Credit Card A
transaction.
b) For Excess payment by cash, the workshop shall refund the amount to the
claimant via cheque payment.
Dated this (Day)of | ' (Month) (Year)
Address: T S e e, Workshop: Bl |edachual Ped
Address: Tl Cio Tl U4 T8 KUTTY  Claim Officer: L7 BTN NP
*:T.E.“e,.--.;*:----._h,,..;'..--.,_-.. Lnlazal)... JLJTION INGUS1RIAL '
Tel No.: 1 1) 1_.2‘_1 L Bl § 4
"""" e e S O N A il i g 2 i - .1._. €3
o e Signature - "°
Signature: ___H\_' ___________________________________ & Co. Stamp: )



' M redefining / insurance

CLAIM REF : SBMO0AAY
INSURED : NG SWEE TECK

E VOUC

We/l, LIM TIONG SAN, NRIC NO.5S6916565F hereby agree to accept the sum of dollars ONE

THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY SIX AND CENTS FOURTEEN ONLY (551,826.14) paid to us/me
by AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD as full and final settlement of all claims of whatever kind including

damages for personal injuries and damages to property that we/l may have against the said AXA
INSURANCE PTE LTD or their Insured or the driver of motor vehicle no. SJY 298H as a result of an

accident along 12 LOYANG CRESCENT on 07/03/2018 of which we/| were/was the driver/ owner/
hirer/ passenger/rider/pillion/ insurer of motor vehicle no. SLQ 1199Y.

We/l hereby declare that the said insurer or owner and/or driver of insured vehicle shall not be
liable for any further claim{s) whatsoever and whosoever present or future that we/l may have
against the said Insurer, owner and/or driver of vehicle no. SJY 298H in connection directly or
indirectly with the said accident and give our/my full and final discharge.

We/l hereby declare that we/l are/am the person(s) entitled to receive the above settlement and
hereby undertake to indemnify AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD against any claim made or to be made In
respect of this settlement.

It is understood and agreed that payment herein is made without admission of liability whatsoever
on the part of the said insurer, owner and/or driver of vehicle no. SIY 298H.

Dated this pid day of N 2018
Claimant’s Signature - H_,Jf:’ffﬂ
NRIC no./ Company Stamp ' SEalbS ST
Occupation/ Business i Sealea
Address . Blie EJ-CI Hlr-1% At Bve 4 ('_\-EUG?T:)
Telephone No. ] {'? E "i} I¢ i f" |
Witness's Name

Witness's Signature

Witness's NRIC No.,

AXA Insurance Pte Lid (Company Reg. No, 199803512M)

B Shenton Wy, #24-01 ANA Tower, Singapore DERS11

Customer Centre #8101

Ted: +65 GBHEO 4888 Fax: <65 6338 2522 WoDse: www.axa.com. s



NAME
ADDRESS
TELEPHONE

MODEL
EMNGINE NO

CHASSIS NO

VEHICLE NO

AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD

In Association with Tan Chong Motor Sales PTe Lin

19 LB ROAD £ SINGAPORE 408473 TEL A49096LA/6TORERT FAL GR4ETART

Busingss Reg. No: PE50087TIW
GST Reg. No: M2-8920138-5

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

8 SHENTON WAY

#27-01 AXA TOWER S(0688111)
68804741
JDRNRRZTIZ2EWA==~——
ME20934332R
JN1JANTI2ZDO0O286]

Al

TAX INVOICE

GST REG: M2-892031318-9
INVOICE ND
INVOICE DATE W3214592]1
TEAMS 14-SEP-2018
DATE RECT CREDIT
SA/SE 18-APR-2018
JOB NO HAMZAH
MILEAGE HGT775503
YOUR AEFERENCE 020141
CC4/ASMIB004640/UH

SLO1199Y &

JOB DESCRIPTION

LABOUR
| | LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR FRONT BUMPER AND RENEW 250.00
1 FRONT OVERRIDER. '
2 CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING FRONT BUMPER. 200.00
3 RENEW FRONT LICENCE PLATE. NC
SUBTOTAL 450.00
PARTS
1 FRONT BIUMPER OVERRIDER 1107.30
Oty:1 ® $1107.30 each (Special Nett Item)
2 FRT LICENCE PLATE 60.00
Oty:1 ® $60.00 each (Special Nett Item)
| SUBTOTAL 1167.30
REMARKS
| RIRECT SETTLEMENT
| 2 YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SJY298H
REF: CC4/ASM18004640/UHBI
; Insurance Co : AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Policv NMo.,,..: ®
Claim Tvpe : DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM
DCLLARS
iVl ‘-/
WORKSHOP MANAGER
The Ganerml Terms ang Condiora af Servca [The “Conditions”) priniag overbao! or aftacfied 10 Fos nvaice Sl ey 10 el Senices Sl Ul sbova. Ay
clistrees ralisting (he Services shall be pubssst (o the Contlilons,. Any obpsclions 10 (he churpes in (e ipolos musl b mads wihin ssyen (T) gays (1om e
e Of IMed I, O, wims || 26l Do angors] Vel s medicE Das Dedn accepDied S ool eC! s Conciusivg
CUSTOMER
TO SECURITY GUARD : . . i DATE TiME
VEHICLE NO : AELEASE BY

SHENATURE



TANCHONG AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD

In AssociEtion with Tan Chong Molor Sales Fla Lig
A R AR i 19 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 408627 TEL: £4909666/6703I8680 FAX: 68467483
R Business Reg. No: 199S008T1W

G5T Reg. Mo M2-8920338-9

Al

TAX INVOICE
GST REG: M2-8920338-9

MNAME INVOICE MO

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD INVOICE DATE Wi214592]
ADDRESS TEAMS 14-SEP-2018

8 SHENTON WAY DATE RECD CREDIT
TELEPHONE $27-01 AXA TOWER S(068811) SAISE 18-APR-2018
MODEL ¢ GBR04741 JOB ND HAMZAH
ENGINE NO JORNRRZTIZEWA--=—~ MILEAGE HG775503
CHASSIS NO MREZ20834332R YOUR REFERENCE 020141
VEHICLE NO JN1JANTI220002863 CC4/ASMIBOO4640/UH

SLOL1159Y

JOB DESCRIPTION

T TR : D7-MAR-2018
Our Ref......: INS/IC/H/0154/18 |

| Sorveyor..... : M/5 LEK ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT SERVICES |

LABOUR : 450.00

PARTS : 1167.30
SUBTOTAL : 1617.30
ADD. DISCOUNT 22.50
TOTAL ; 1594 .80
GST(7%) : 111.64
AMOUNT DUE : 1706.44)

DOLLARS INB : NC=No Charge;P=Included in Pnckuge:w=wt{[r nty:G=Goodwill) |
!

ONE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SIX AND _j‘az
CENTS FORTY FOUR ONLY. WORKEHOP MANAGER
The General Terma snd Conditicna ol Setvica [The "Conditiona™) printisgd overrlosl O sttsched o this Ihvaice shall appiv 1o all Servioss st oul abiove Any
CHMIG FOMTng MEe S0MCED Ghan Ds ¥ ! T “:.:i:nl]'lll("" J‘H':- HHCTRT ' mn .'I‘:1f[!r= m T Irvoe must G0 macks wyinin seven (7)) daye from Tha
iy (3 s Irredics | OfVaipeaitle Pepdl J s Eugd EEs e y i el weeibiec] R4 Coreect gl
CUSTOMER
"L EAES TTAS b D80 FERFDRLTD AT
TO SECURITY GUARD DATE TIME
VEHICLE NO : FELEADE BY

26-04-2018 18:00:18
SLO1199Y (HG775503/W32145921)

SIGMNATURE

- TR St - = - —



DOWNTOWN TRAVEL SERVICES PTE LTD

foa Pmyoh Sngapom JTRESS

T ) 2341 100 Fn (%) SEODOAETT

SR Co fag ho. 186840367 1M
DOWNTOWN 5ot

GST Reg No. : MZ2-D0B67432-4

AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD Tax Invoice : S1012782
Inv, date...: 2T7T-APR-2018
19 UB1 ROAD 4 Print date..: 27-APR-2018
UBl SERVICE CENTRE Frint time..; 15:31:20
Page no....,: 1
S(408823) Agraemant no: TP2017863
ATTN : Salesman....: AK
Description Amount
RENTAL CHARGE FRAOM 24-APR-2018 TO 25-APR-2018 110.00

X-TRAIL 2.0 CVT ABS 4WD S/R 7-STR - SL@39192
(LIM TIONG SAN)

TOTAL SGD(BEFORE GST) 110.00
GST(7%) 1.70
TOTAL SGD(AFTER GST) 117.70

=====Z======

ﬂmﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂlﬂllﬂﬂﬂﬂ!lﬁlﬂﬂ

M.BD. Cheques should be crossed and mada payable o f E
DOWNTOWN TRAVEL SERVICES PTE LTD -
fileresl ot 0.05% per day on overdus sccount. Terms

ol paymant strictly T days. P Sgnatoe




Invoice Pape 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapora 048580
INSURANCE #rone -65 6224 0010 Fax 65 6224 0030
ASSOCLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration No. M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Qur Ref No: GR-18-036844
Date of Request 09/0372018 Your Ref No Online Purchase
Tan Chong Motor Sales Ple Ltd
911, Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Dale 08v03/2018
Endguiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang
TP Vehicle No SJY288H
Accident Date 07/032018
DESCRIPTION i AMOUNT (S%)
TP Insurer Enquiry e 187
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 200
Thank You

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

Faor GIARMC Official use:
Date;
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ | Cheque

%

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_ge... 9/3/2018



THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
|\f|hlch No: PJ\’ 29BH {Insd veh) | Model: MNISSAN X-TRAIL (&)
|sLa 1199y (TP veh)
Ibm of Accident: (07/03/2018
Global Sum Settlement I : [ [ 1 Yes [X] No
Repair Estimate 5 _2.620.31
Final Repair Cosl 5 1,706 44
Loss of Use 5 0.00 days at $0.00 per day
Rental (if any) : 5 117.70) 1 days
LTA ! GIA Search Fee 1§ 2.00
Others | 5] 0.00
Final Settlemanl Sum 3 - 1.826.14

Is Third Party Werkshop GIA Registered? [X] YES [ ] NO (Kindyindicate
below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agread Liabiiy %)
licable: Yes/ No BOLA S No:
B) For GIA Registered Workshop: BG; Fepeat.Ne cenan e
BOLA Liability: ____100____(%) Assessed Liability (“): (%)

* Assessed Liability to be filled anly for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) JAUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTELTD % 1,826.1
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 131122018
LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Lid Data”

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form,
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Involce; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Madical

Report/ Bill (it any)



' Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-

s B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 4085933
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 19860T188R GST Reg No. 18-8607198-R

Afflliated to Federation internatianale Des Experts En Automablile

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CC4/ASM18004840/Uhb3q2
A ol o ome: szrzzore | [N
ATTN.CYNTHIA LOH Code - ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJY 208H Veh. Inspected SLQ 1108Y
Policy No. GA305483/1 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SEMDOAAY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN X-TRAIL (A) c.c 1887
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JN1JANT32Z0002863 Colour WHITE
Odometer 17497 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/60 R18 DUNLOP B mm
L/H Front Tyre [225/80 R18 DUNLCP 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/60R18 DUNLOP 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/80 R18 DUNLOP 8 mm
4 Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 07/03/2018 Inspection Date 14/03/2018
Survey held at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
12 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL® 8256 3861 FAX: 6256 4315

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repon is mads solely for the uss snd bensfit ol e Client named oo the rand pages of this Bapert

Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg No. 18-8607198-R Page No.-1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ 1199Y
aty Description of Parts Condition [ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Workshop ($) [£]]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 70.00
1|FRT LICENCE PLATE (SN) (CONSISTENT) SCRATCHED BD.OO B0.00
1|FRONT BUMPER OVERRIDER (SN) (CONSISTENT) TORN 1.107.30 1.107.30
1,257.30 1,167.30
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR FRONT BUMPER AND 600.00 250.00
REMNEW FRONT OVERRIDER.
CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME 600.00 200.00
LESS ADDITIONAL 5% DISCOUNT -22.50
1,200.00 427 50
GRAND TOTAL 2,457.30 1,594, 80
ry "
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I 1M]
Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18004640/Uhb3g2
CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser
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